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Subject: Notice of IDSM Cost Effectiveness White Paper Workshop

Hello Colleagues, this is the "unofficial
notice" as you were apparently not on one of three CPUC service lists regarding 
the following:

Notice of IDSM Cost
Effectiveness White Paper Workshop , March 25th, at Cal PUC -- see draft white paper
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attached.

The Statewide IDSM Task Force has hired a 
Consultant, Black & Veatch, to produce a white paper examining the issues 
and proposing a methodology for assessing the cost effectiveness of integrated 
DSM projects and programs.

A workshop will be held on March 25, 2011 
to present the white paper and to solicit comments and discussion before 
finalizing and publishing the document.

The workshop will be held in the CPUC
Auditorium located at 505 Van Ness Avenue from 10:00 AM - 3:00 PM. 
For individuals who are unable to attend in person and would like to 
participate, teleconferencing capability will be available. Call-in 
information is provided on the attached notice.

Hope that
you or one of your colleagues will participate in the workshop and provide 
comments on the attached draft paper.

Best
regards,

Eric

Dr. Eric C. Woychik 
Director, Strategy 
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